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Re: Fuld v. Palestine Liberation Organization (No. 24-20)
Motion to extend time to respond to petition

Dear Mr. Harris:

We represent respondents the Palestinian Authority and Palestine Liberation
Organization (“Defendants”) and write to request a 30-day extension of time to file a
brief in opposition to the petition for certiorari in this case. The Court docketed
Petitioners’ petition for a writ of certiorari on July 9, 2024, and responses to the
petition by Defendants and the United States are currently due on August 8. The
requested extension would move Defendants’ response date to September 9.

The United States intervened in the district court to support Petitioners’ position,
and Defendants have asked government counsel whether the United States intends
to support or oppose certiorari in this case. As of July 12, the Solicitor General had
not yet determined how to proceed. Defendants thus request a 30-day extension so
they can respond to arguments, if any, by the United States in support of certiorari,
which will be filed on August 8. This extension is also necessary to enable Defendants
to evaluate and respond to the new arguments presented by Petitioners in their
petition, as well as to any amicus brief filed in support of the petition.
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Respectfully submitted,

Squire Patton Boggs (US) LLP

P
Gassan A. Baloul

Cc:  Kent A. Yalowitz (Counsel of
Record for Petitioner),
kent.yalowitz@apks.com;
Elizabeth B. Prelogar (Counsel for
Respondents),
supremectbriefs@usdoj.gov,
benjamin.torrance@usdoj.gov
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